A'!it Singh

From: Bhavesh Patel

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Invoices TFS; Ajit Singh

Cc: Rupali Pol; Aijaz Naim; Parag Pandey; Hitesh Parmar; Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey; Manish
Rohilla; Store Ahmedabad; Sonali Maniar

Subject: RE: REX _ Pest Control Invoice Submission_ March & April 24

Thanks for the sharing information.
@Ajit Singh Please help to upload the Pest control service invoice on SAFAL Portal.

Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM
9924125544

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh Parmar
<hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Rohilla <ra.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Store Ahmedabad
<store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Sonali Maniar <ga.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: REX _ Pest Control Invoice Submission_ March & April 24

Importance: High

HI,

Please upload bills in SAFAL

From: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 15:16

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear AC Team,

Please find below trail approval mail, please release the Payment for attached invoice.



Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM
9924125544

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish Rohilla
<ra.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Store Ahmedabad
<store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Sonali Maniar <ga.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REX _ Pest Control Invoice Submission_ March & April 24

Approved.

From: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Ma'am,

Please find below the trail mail for validated the service with attached bills stamp and signing off with RA. Please
approve the same for the further payment processes.

Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM
9924125544

From: Sonali Maniar <ga.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish Rohilla <ra.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh Parmar
<hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Store Ahmedabad <store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: REX _ Pest Control Invoice Submission_ March & April 24

Dear Bhavesh Bhai

| validate the below services done.

Regards



Sonali Maniar
Sr. Executive - Quality Assurance
Contact No. 7208510304

From: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Sonali Maniar <ga.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish Rohilla <ra.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh Parmar
<hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Store Ahmedabad <store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: REX _ Pest Control Invoice Submission_ March & April 24

Dear Sonali,

Please find attached Pest Control service invoice month of March and April 24, please validate the service so we
can go for the further process.

Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM
9924125544



